N
£ Q westminster BOARD OF EDUCATION
W schools SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 40 (NEW WESTMINSTER)

REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD
Tuesday, March 28, 2017
7:30 pm - School Board Office

Location: 811 Ontario Street, New Westminster
(corner of 8" Street and Royal Avenue)

The New Westminster School District recognizes and acknowledges the Qayqayt First Nations, as well as all
Coast Salish peoples, on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, we play and we do our work.

AGENDA

1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

a) Approval of Minutes from the February 28, 2017 Regular Meeting Encl Pg 1
b) Business Arising from the Minutes

3.  STUDENT RECOGNITION

4. VISITORS

5. CORRESPONDENCE

a) Correspondence for Action
i. BC Professional Fire Fighter's Association Encl Pg 5
b) Correspondence for Information

i. City of New Westminster re Development Variance Permit Encl Pg 8
ii. Community Member re Sanctuary Schools Policy Encl Pg 9
iii. Community Member re Sanctuary Schools Policy Encl Pg 10

6. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

a) Combined Education & Operations Policy and Planning Committee, March 7, 2017
i. Comments from the Committee Chair, Trustee Ewen

ii. Approval of the March 7, 2017 Education Policy and
Planning Committee Minutes Encl Pg 11




The Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) March 28, 2017 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2

10.

11.

12.

Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approve the minutes from the March 7, 2017 Combined Education Policy &
Planning Committee meeting.

REPORTS SENIOR MANAGEMENT

a) District Calendar 2017-18 Encl Pg 14

Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approve the District Calendar 2017-18 as presented.

b) 2017-18 Provincial Funding Grant Announcement (K. Lorenz) Encl Pg 15

C) 2017-18 Five-Year Capital Plan Bylaw (K. Lorenz) Encl Pg 16

Recommendation #1: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) accept three readings of Capital Project Bylaw No. 17/18-CP-SD40-01 at the
March 28, 2017 Regular Board Meeting.

Recommendation #2: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approve Capital Project Bylaw No. 17/18-CP-SD40-01 the Bylaw as read a first
and second time.

Recommendation #3: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New
Westminster) approve Capital Project Bylaw No. 17/18-CP-SD40-01 as read a third time,
reconsidered, and finally adopted.

d) Busing Report (K. Lorenz) Encl Pg 37

TRUSTEE REPORTS

QUESTION PERIOD (15 minutes)

Questions to the Chair on matters that arose during the meeting.

NOTICE OF MEETINGS

April 4,2017: Education Policy & Planning Committee, 7:30 pm — School Board Office
April 11, 2017: Operations Policy & Planning Committee, 7:30 pm — School Board Office
Aprit 25, 2017: School Board Meeting, 7:30 pm — School Board Office

REPORTING OUT FROM IN-CAMERA MEETING

ADJOURNMENT



r'\ New
~F \g/erftmlinster MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
=100 NEW WESTMINSTER BOARD OF EDUCATION

HELD TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2017 AT 7:30 P.M.
SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE, 800 ONTARIO STREET

PRESENT: Ms.J. Campbell, Trustee Ms. J. Grant, Associate Superintendent
Mr. M. Ewen, Trustee Mr. K. Lorenz, Secretary Treasurer
Mr. C. Cook, Trustee
Mr. M. Gifford, Vice Chair Ms. B. Basden, Recording Secretary

Mr. J. Janzen, Trustee
Ms. M. Lalji, Trustee
Ms. K. Slade-Kerr, Chair

Chair Slade-Kerr recognized and acknowledged the Qayqayt First Nations, as well as the Coast Salish
peoples, on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, we play and we do our work.

1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Moved and Seconded: 2017-018

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) adopt the
agenda for the February 28, 2017 Regular School Board meeting as amended by
reversing items 5 and 6.

Carried Unanimously.

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

a) Board Meeting Minutes for Approval:

Moved and Seconded: 2017-019

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve
the minutes from the January 31, 2016 School Board meeting; and the February 7,
2017 Special Board meeting as presented.

Carried Unanimously.

b) Business Arising from the Minutes

There was no business arising from the minutes.
3. DISTRICT PRESENTATIONS

a) Child & Youth Friendly Community Mapping Project

Staff and students from Glenbrook Middle School presented on the Child and Youth Friendly
Community Mapping Project.

4. VISITORS

Visitors were welcomed and provided the opportunity to address the Board.

Several visitors spoke in support of the draft Sanctuary Schools Policy.




Open Board Meeting
February 28, 2017

5. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

a)

b)

Combined Education and Operations Policy & Planning Committee

i. Committee Chair, Mark Gifford, provided an update from the Education Policy
and Planning Committee meeting held February 7, 2017.

ii. Sanctuary Schools
Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster)
adopt the New Westminster Sanctuary Schools Policy as presented.

:

Moved and Seconded: 2017-021

THAT the New Westminster Sanctuary Schools Policy be amended under 3.9
by adding the word ““resident’ in front of the word ‘child’.
Carried.

Moved and Seconded: 02

-»
i
[t
~3
)

THAT the New Westminster Sanctuary Schools Policy be amended under 3.9
by adding the words “who is ordinarily resident” after the word “child”.
Carried.

Main Motion as Amended:

-
>
et
71
(=3
[\

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster)
adopt the New Westminster Sanctuary Schools Policy as amended by adding
the words “who is ordinarily resident” after the word “child’’.

Carried Unanimously.

iii: Approval of the February 7, 2017 Education Policy and Planning Committee
Minautes.
Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster)
approve the minutes from the February 7, 2017 Education Policy and
Planning Committee meeting as presented.

:

Carried Unanimously.

Operations Policy & Planning Commilttee

i Committee Chair, James Janzen, provided an update from the Operations Policy
and Planning Committee meeting held February 14, 2017.




Open Board Meeting
February 28, 2017

ii. Approval of the February 14, 2017 Operations Policy and Planning Committee
Minutes.

Moved and Seconded: 2017-02

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster)
approve the minutes from the Operations Policy and Planning Committee
meeting held February 14, 2017.

Carried Unanimously.

c) Committee Chair Appointments
Trustee Janzen was appointed Chair of the Operations Policy and Planning Committee.

Trustee Ewen was appointed Chair of the Education Policy and Planning Committee.

6. CORRESPONDENCE

The Board received a piece of correspondence from the City of New Westminster.

7. REPORTS FROM SENIOR MANAGEMENT

a) Amended Annual Budget 2015/16

Secretary Treasurer Lorenz provided a copy of the Amended Annual Budget for the 2015/16
fiscal year.

Moved and Seconded: ’. {

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) accept
three readings, reconsideration and final approval of Amended Budget Bylaw 2016-17
at the February 28, 2017 Regular Board Meeting.

Carried Unanimously.

Moved and Seconded: 2017-02

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve
Amended Budget Bylaw 2016-17 as read a first and second time.

Carried Unanimously.

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve
Amended Budget Bylaw 2016-17 as read a third time, reconsidered and finally
adopted.

Carried Unanimously.

b) 2017/18 Budget Assumptions

Secretary Treasurer Lorenz provided a summary of the 2017/18 Budget Assumptions.




Open Board Meeting
February 28, 2017

10.

11.

12.

13.

c) 2017/18 Draft School Calendar
The Board was provided with a draft calendar for the 2017-18 School Year.
Moved and Seconded: 2017-029,

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approved
the drat 2017/2018 district calendar be posted to the district website and distributed for
a consultation period of 28 days; AND THAT the draft calendar be brought back to
the Board at the March 28, 2017 meeting for a final recommendation based on any
potential changes.

Carried Unanimously.
TRUSTEE REPORTS

Trustees spoke to the various meetings and events they attended over the past month.

QUESTION PERIOD

Members of the public were provided the opportunity to ask questions of the Board.

NOTICE OF MEETINGS

REPORTING OUT FROM IN-CAMERA MEETING

The board reported out from the In-Camera meeting the decision on the process of
Superintendent Evaluation and the intention to solicit expressions of interest to facilitate the
process.

GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENT

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting be adjourned at 10:00

Chairperson

Secretary Treasurer




Affiliated with the International Association of Fire Fighters, A.F.L. — C.1.O.
Canadian Labour Congress a p
3891 Main Street, Vancouver, BC, V5V 3P1

604 436-2053 | Fax 604 436-3057 | www.bcpffa.org

BRITISH COLUMBIA PROFESSIONAL FIRE FIGHTERS’ ASSOCIATION I

B.C. Professional Fire Fighters’ Association Magazine

The British Columbia Professional Fire Fighters' Association (BCPFFA) is an organization comprised of the 53
Locals who represent the professional men and women fire fighters in the province of British Columbia. All
53 Locals are members of the International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF), the parent organization which

serves the more than 18,000 Canadians for whom fire-fighting is a career. There are approximately 3,900 career
fire fighters in B.C.

The professional fire fighters in your community are trained to provide many services other than the traditional
role of fire suppression. They work daily to hone their skills in such disciplines as High Angle (hi-rise), Tower
Crane, Mountain, and Confined-Space Rescue; Hazardous Materials Response; Heavy Rescue (industrial type
accidents), Auto Extrication (motor vehicle accidents); First Responder Emergency Medical Response; Fire
Safety Inspections; Fire Prevention Education Programs and other critical tasks relating to Emergency Response
and Emergency Rescue.

Our Association is committed to providing services and resources to our member Locals, and to actively work with
governments and other agencies so that our members and the citizens they serve are well protected and cared
for. In order to further our goals, we are working with FireSafe Communications to produce our BCPFFA
magazine. Proceeds from advertising sales in the magazine will benefit the BC Professional Fire Fighters’ Burn
Fund, a charitable arm of the Association.

Please visit our BCPFFA website www.bcpffa.org and under the ‘What's New' tab find out more about your
professional fire fighters and their projects.

The B.C. Professional Fire Fighters’ Burn Fund

Each year almost 700 children and adults from around B.C. are admitted to the Burn, Trauma, and Plastics Units
at Vancouver General Hospital and B.C. Children's Hospital suffering serious trauma.

Professional fire fighters throughout the province dedicate their time and skills to help burn survivors. The Burn
Fund has committed one million dollars in funding to the Burn Unit at Vancouver Hospital — one of the largest
corporate donations to the Vancouver Hospital Foundation. The Burn Fund. operates an annual summer
Children's Burn Camp for young burn survivors, and raises money to upgrade and purchase new equipment for
hospitals in B.C. Please visit www.burnfund.qrg for more information about all our programs.

We thank you kindly for participating in this project and in turn supporting our Burn Prevention and Education
programs for our province.

Sincerely,

g

Michael Hurley, President
PER
BRITISH COLUMBIA PROFESSIONAL FIRE FIGHTERS' ASSOCIATION

Michael Hurley Gord Ditchburn
President Secretary-Treasurer



On Behalf of the British Columbia Fire Fighters Association
FireSafe Communications
#142 4111 Hastings Street, V5C 6T7, Burnaby, BC

Tel: 1-877-308-2762 Fax: 1-888-546-0705
EMAIL: bepffa@firesafecommunications.com

AD SPACE
] $399.00 (coloun [] $499.00 (colour
business card one sixth page
dimensions: 3.5" (w) X 2" (h) dimensions: 3.625" (w) X 3.5" (h)
[]  $795.00 (colour) [ $1195.00 (colour)
quarter page one third page
dimensions: 3.625" (w) X 4.875" (h) dimensions: 7.5" (w) X 3.166"
(] $1395.00 (colour) [J $2395.00 (colour)
half page full page
dimensions: 7.5" (w) X 4.875" (h) dimensions: 7.5" (w) X 10"
L1 $2795.00 [ $3500.00
inside front/back cover outside back cover
dimensions: 8.5" (w) X 10" (h) dimensions: 8.5” (W) X 11" (h)
ink: CMYK bleed: add %" ink: CMYK bleed: add %"

Digital files can be sent via email to. bcpifa@firesafecommunications.com



On Behalf of the British Columbia Fire Fighters Association
FireSafe Communications

#142 4111 Hastings Street, V5C 677, Burnaby, BC
Tel: 1-877-308-2762 Fax: 1-888-546-0705
EMAIL: bepffa@firesafecommunications.com

AD SPACE
] $25000 ] $150.00
Platinum Sponsorship Gold Sponsorship
(company name, address, city& province) (company name, city )




Corporation of the City of
NEW WESTMINSTER

511 Royal Avenue
New Westminster, BC V3L 1H9

IMPORTANT INFORMATION. Please have this translated.

RENSEIGNEMENTS IMPORTANTS. ‘ SVP demander a quelqu'un de traduire pour vous.
HIFTYIS FEadr § oA T wigee I Sfowr gad

MAHALAGA NA IMPORMASYON Mangyaring magkaroon ng na-translate na ito
EZRN BRABLBEXRYF

INFORMACION IMPORTANTE Pida que alguien le traduzca la informacién

T AR, OF JRLE HYsA L.

BAJXKHAS MHOOPMAILINA. MoxxanyiicTa mepeBemuTe.

INFORMATII IMPORTANTE Rugati pe cineva 53 va traduci

The Freedom of Information and Protection Act deems any response to this notification to be
public information. If you have contracted to sell or lease all or part of your property to any person,
Jirm or corporation, we strongly urge you to deliver this courtesy notification, as soon as possible,

to the prospective buyer or tenant.

NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY TO BE HEARD

CANADA POSTES
POST CANADA

:l' !.! Postaga paid Port payé
i ¢ Porsonalized  Courvier
Mall personnalisé

2145146

OCCUPANT

811 ONTARIO ST

NEW WESTMINSTER BC
V3M 0J7

ADOOS34

Development Variance Permit for 700 Royal Avenue (DVP00623)

MONDAY MARCH 27, 2017 AT 6:00 P.M.

Council Chamber, Second Floor of City Hall, 511 Royal Avenue

A proposal has been submitted to vary Sign Bylaw regulations for 700 Royal Ave
(outlined in bold on the adjacent map) to allow a larger fascia sign for Douglas
College, facing Eighth Street. A development variance permit is required to

vary the Sign Bylaw to allow an increase in the sign area for a fascia sign. The
maximum sign area is 14 square metres (150.7 square feet). The proposed sign
would be 28 square metres (300 square feet). The Sign Bylaw also allows only
one sign per street frontage. The proposed sign would be the second sign on the
same street frontage (Eighth Street).

HOW DO | GET MORE HOW CAM ! BE HEARD?
w . ‘ INFORMATION? s - The public i: welcome to attend the
The permit application and all pertinent * Opportunity to be Heard on March
material are available for viewing in 27,2017 at 6:00 pm, orsend a v_vntgen submlsswp
the Planning Division at City Hall 10 business days addressed to Mayor and Council prior to the closing of
prior to the Opportunity to be Heard, March 13 to the Opportunity to be Heard.
March 27, 2017. City Hall hours are Monday between  Email: clerks@newwestcity.ca
8:00 am and 7:00 pm, and Tuesday through Friday In-person: City Hall at 6:00 pm on March 27, 2017
between 8:00 am and 5:00 pm (except statutory Post: Legislative Services Department
holidays). 511 Royal Avenue

Nawr Waetmineter RC VA 1HQ

QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS?

All submitted comments will be distributed
to Council and posted on the City’s website.
For more information regarding this
proposal, please call the Planning Division
at 604-527-4532.

For more information on Opportunities to be Heard,
please visit wwmnewwestcityca/pu%’cnatices.

booom e mm P20 FlaLT



Dear Chair,

We just read the local paper in reference to the new policy. How sad that the board has put school staff , NWPD , CBSA staff
and new families to Canada in such a difficult position. There is no reason a family cannot apply for refugee status ,visa status
student visa status or apply to come to Canada under legal process. I'm an immigrant to Canada and have help families with
refugee claims. Please you have confused Canada for the United States and insulted and hurt our Canadian Police and CBSA
members and families. In fact you have pushed non status families into the shadows because now you have provided proof that
people and families who need help cannot trust federal agencies. That they will not be welcome and treated fairly in Canada.

When have Police and CBSA ever entered a school looking for students who are applying to have a safe home in Canada.

The new policy will only hurt families and divide people, you should helping by providing students and families with help
applying for status.

You have created fear, people come to Canada because they believe we will treat them with care. The message you have sent is
that New Westminster ,Canada is a place to hide in fear,

Please open up families to services and resources that help them apply for status not push them into the dark.

If you have evidence of authorities storming in and kicking in doors please share them so they can be dealt with.
We are Canadian not American

Please revisit this policy and help people trust one another not live in fear.

Thank you,



Kelly Slade-Kerr

Chair, Board of Education
New West Schools

From: SR o behalf o/ GRI

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 12:14 PM
To: Michael Ewen; Mark Gifford; James Janzen; Mary Lalji; Kelly Slade-Kerr
Subject: As i local resident, i am shocked and shame of you!

HEH: 5
NW trustees:

tan@IR 2 resident of New Westminster.

I am shocked by your recent movement to accept undocumented persons into our schools. This is against Canadian’s benefits
and interests!

The policy is also very unfair for hard-working residents who pay for their taxes, and legitimate immigrates like my family and
all other international students who pay expensive tuitions. It would encourage illegal border-crossing, human smuggling and
overstay undocumented migrants.

Such sanctuary school policy should be decided by a city-wide referendum instead of by a group trustees!

Cheers,

10



£\ New MINUTES OF THE COMBINED EDUCATION AND
S Westminster OPERATIONS POLICY & PLANNING COMMITTEE
Schools HELD TUESDAY, MARCH 7, 2017 AT 7:30 PM
SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE, 800 ONTARIO STREET

PRESENT: Ms. J. Campbell, Trustee Mr. P. Duncan, Superintendent of Schools
Mr. C. Cook, Trustee Mr. K. Lorenz, Secretary Treasurer
Mr. M. Ewen, Trustee Ms. P. Samra, Recording Secretary

Mr. M. Gifford, Board Vice Chair
Ms. M. Lalji, Trustee
Ms. K. Slade-Kerr, Board Chair

Regrets:  Mr. J. Janzen, Trustee

Trustee Ewen recognized and acknowledged the Qayqayt First Nations, as well as the Coast Salish
peoples, on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, we play and we do our work.

1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the agenda for the March 7, 2017 Combined Education and Operations Policy
and Planning Committee meeting be as adopted as presented.
Carried Unanimously.

2. QUEENSBOROUGH MIDDLE SCHOOL PRESENTATION “MINDFULNESS”

Three students from Queensborough Middle School, Susanna Ujfalusi, Gunjot Nahal and
Eshnoor Cheema, presented on Mindful Breathing and Growth Mindsets.

3. FINANCIAL UPDATE

The Committee received a Financial Update for the period ending January 31, 2017.

4. MAINTENANCE & CAPITAL PROJECT UPDATE

The Committee received an update on the current Maintenance and Capital Projects.

5. POLICY HANDBOOK: PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO POLICIES

POLICY 7: BOARD OPERATIONS

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Combined Education & Operations Policy and Planning Committee amend
draft Board Policy 7, “Board Operations” under section 10.2.6: “Conference and
Travel Expenses” 10.2.6.

MOTION FAILED

#//




POLICY 9: BOARD REPRESENTATIVES

i. By consensus of the Board, proposed amendments to Policy 9 “Civic and Community
Committee Representatives” preamble was changed to “City” from “Municipal” and to
“Board” from “District.”

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Combined Education & Operations Policy and Planning Committee amend
draft Board Policy 9 “Board Representatives”, under “Civic and Community
Representatives by deleting Section 1 that reads: “ Normally such committees deal
with administrative matters and therefore shall be represented by administrative staff
selected by and reporting to the Superintendent’”’; and renumbering the remaining
section accordingly.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Combined Education & Operations Policy and Planning Committee amend
draft Board Policy 9 “Board Representatives” under “Civic and Community
Committee Representatives, Section 2” by deleting: “Normally if there is such a need
the Board corporate will seek a meeting with the Municipal Council to determine the
issues to be addressed and the most appropriate means of addressing these issues of
mutual interest to the two governing bodies. Major facility construction, for example
has resulted in a Task Force being established.”

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Combined Education & Operations Policy and Planning Committee amend
draft Board Policy 9 “Board Representatives” under “Civic and Community
Committee Representatives, Section 2 to read: “When an invitation is received for
Board membership on a civic or community committee, the Board shall determine, in
consultation with the Superintendent whether to accept the invitation and if so,

whether it requires Board or staff representation.”
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the Combined Education & Operations Policy and Planning Committee amend
draft Board Policy 9 “Board Representatives”, under “School Liaison Trustee Role”,
to read: “Therefore the role of school liaison trustee does not require attendance at

Parent Advisory Council meetings.”
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.




Moved and Seconded:
THAT the Combined Education & Operations Policy and Planning Committee amend
draft Board Policy 9 “Board Representatives”, under School Trustee Liaison Role” to
read “The role of liaison trustee is to represent the Board of Education and to provide
visible support for school activities including but not limited to athletic competitions,
fine arts performances and displays, school celebrations, and recognition events.”

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
AMENDED ANNUAL BUDGET 2016-2017

There was no discussion or action on the Amended Annual Budget 2016-2017.

GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

Board Chair Slade-Kerr participated in a conference call regarding the Provincial Budget 2017.
Trustee Lalji shared feedback from the May Day changes.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 9:50 pm

#/3




r\ New
‘\\\ Westminster
Schools Y VT
PROPOSED 2017 - 2018 School Calendar
2017
Tuesday, September 5 - First day of school
Friday, September 22 - Non-Instructional Day
Friday, October 6 - Curriculum Implementation Day
Monday, October 9 - Thanksgiving Day
Friday, October 20 - Provincial Pro-D Day

Monday, November 13

- Remembrance Day

Monday, November 27

- Non-Instructional Day

December 22, 2017 — January 5,

- Winter Break

2018

Monday, January 8

- Schools reopen

Monday, February 12

- Family Day

Friday, February 23

- Non-Instructional Day

March 19 -29

- Spring Break

Friday, March 30

- Good Friday

Monday, April 2

- Easter Monday

Tuesday, April 3

- Schools reopen

Monday, April 23

- Non-Instructional Day

Friday, May 18

- Non-Instructional Day

Monday, May 21 - Victoria Day
Thursday, June 28 - Last day for students
Friday, June 29 - Administrative Day

14



BRITISH
COLUMBIA

March 15, 2017
Ref 193335

To: All Secretary-Treasurers
All School Districts

Re: Estimated Operating Grants for 2017/18

For your information, the estimates for the 2017/18 operating grants have been completed for all 60
boards of education. Total district allocations are based on the provincial operating grant of $4.999
billion, and on projected enrolments provided by boards for the 2017/18 school year.

Detailed information on the Funding Allocation System is included in the Operating Grants Manual,
which is available on the Ministry of Education’s website at the following link:

2017/18 Estimated Operating Manual and Tables

The total 2017/18 operating grant of $4.999 billion includes funding for labour settlements with teachers
and support staff, including the Economic Stability Dividend, as well as ensuring that all enrolment
growth is fully funded at the published per student rates. As a result, the following adjustments are being
made to the operating grant formula:

Funding Supplement 2016/17 Rate | 2017/18 Rate Change

Basic Allocation $7,218 $7,301 $83

Easic _AIlocation — Distributed $6,030 $6,100 $70

earning

Special Needs — Level | $37,700 $38,140 $440
Special Needs — Level 2 $18,850 $19,070 $220
Special Needs — Level 3 $9,500 $9,610 $110

English Language Learning $1,380 $1,395 815
Aboriginal Education $1,195 $1,210 $15
Adult Education $4,565 $4,618 $53
Small Community Supplement n/a n/a 1.2%
Low Enrolment Factor n/a n/a 0.5%
Student Location Factor $255.50 $258.75 $3.25
(elementary)
Student Location Factor

secondary) $340.67 $345.00 $4.33
Summer Learning — Grade 1 to 9 $206 $208 $2
Summer Learning — Grades 10 to

12 and $412 $416 $4
Cross-Enrolment — Grades 8 to 9

2
Ministry of Resource Mapagement and Mailing Address: Location:
Education Corporate Services Division PO Box 9151 Stn Prov Govt 5" Floor, 620 Superior St
Victoria BC VBW 9H1 Victoria BC vaV 1v2

15



Consistent with the approach used in 2016/17, there is no holdback for unanticipated enrolment growth in
2017/18. However, if actual enrolment exceeds district estimates, government has agreed to maintain
published rates and manage any additional enrolment risk outside the operating grant.

Operating grants will be recalculated in the fall of 2017, after September 30, 2017 enrolment is
confirmed. Operating grants will again be adjusted subsequent to the February and May 2018 continuing
education and Distributed Learning enrolment counts. Funding will also be adjusted in February 2018 for
any growth in special needs enrolment, and for new refugee enrolment.

The Classroom Enhancement Fund (CEF) is being provided to assist districts in complying with the
recent settlement with the BC Teachers’ Federation on class size, composition and non-enrolling teachers.
Further details on the CEF and reporting requirements will be made available shortly.

The Supplement for the Education Plan is provided to assist boards in realizing the objectives and
implementing initiatives laid out as part of the Education Plan. A letter with additional detail regarding
the Ministry of Education’s expectations will be sent shortly to Superintendents. This supplement is being
provided outside of the Funding Protection calculation, which ensures that all districts receive the
additional amount.

As you are aware, all districts are subject to compliance audits and potential recoveries for funding claims
not in compliance with Ministry policy and directives. School districts should be aware that audit
adjustments will be included in the calculations of Funding Protection and the Supplement for Enrolment
Decline when they are recalculated in autumn 2017, which may affect the allocations under these
supplements for some districts.

Districts eligible for Funding Protection should also be aware that labour settlement funding is excluded
from the Funding Protection calculation. As a result, labour settlement funding is being provided in
addition to Funding Protection; however, the amount of labour settlement funding is not protected under
Funding Protection and may change depending on how enrolment changes compared to district estimates.

The 2017/18 Annual Budget must be submitted to the Minister on, or before June 30, 2017. Annual
Budget Instructions will be made available after the details on the CEF have been provided and will be
posted on the Ministry website at:

Annual Budget Instructions, Bylaw, and Template

The Estimator, a tool to assist boards in determining funding projections, is being updated for 2017/18.
As in previous iterations, the updated Estimator will incorporate the next three years of funding
projections into one program. The Estimator will be available to districts upon request by sending an e-
mail to Michael.Lebrun@gov.bc.ca.

If you have any further questions about the 2017/18 funding allocations, please contact Jonathan
Foweraker, Director, Funding and Allocation at Jonathan.Foweraker@gov.be.ca or Michael Lebrun at the
e-mail address noted above.

Sincerely,

16



George Farkas
Assistant Deputy Minister

pc: Al Superintendents of Schools
All Board Chairs and Trustees
Teresa Rezansoff, President, BCSTA
Mike Roberts, CEO, BCSTA
Kelvin Stretch, President, Secretary Treasurer, BCASBO
Joan Axford, Executive Director, BCASBO
Tom Longridge, President, BCSSA
Juleen McElgunn, Executive Director, BCSSA

17



CAPITAL PROJECT BYLAW NO. 17/18-CP-SD40-01

A BYLAW by the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) (hereinafter
called the "Board") to adopt a Capital Project of the Board pursuant to Sections 143(2) and
144(1) of the School Act, R.S.B.C. 1996, c.412 as amended from time to time (call the “Act).

WHEREAS in accordance with provisions of the School Act the Minister of Education
(hereinafter called the "Minister") has approved a capital plan of the Board.

NOW THEREFORE the Board agrees to the following:

(a) authorizes the Secretary-Treasurer to execute project agreements related to the
expenditures contemplated by the Capital Plan;

(b) upon approval to proceed, commence the Project and proceed diligently and use its best
efforts to complete each Project substantially as directed by the Minister;

(c) observe and comply with any rule, policy or regulation of the Minister as may be
applicable to the Board or the Project(s); and,

(d) maintain proper books of account, and other information and documents with respect to
the affairs of the Project, as may be prescribed by the Minister.

NOW THEREFORE the Board enacts as follows:

1. The Capital Bylaw of the Board approved by the Minister that specifies the supported
projects in the Ministry's letter of March 17, 2017 from the 2017 /18 Five-Year Capital Plan.

2. This Bylaw may be cited as “School District No. 40 (New Westminster) Capital Bylaw
2017/18 Five-Year Capital Plan.
READ A FIRST TIME THE 28" DAY OF MARCH, 2017.
READ A SECOND TIME THE 28" DAY OF MARCH, 2017.
READ A THIRD TIME, PASSED AND ADOPTED THE 28" DAY OF MARCH, 2017.

Board Chair

Secretary-Treasurer

| HEREBY CERTIFY this to be a true and original School District No. 40 (New Westminster)
2017/18 Five-Year Capital Plan adopted by the Board the 28" day of March, 2017.

Secretary-Treasurer
18



BRITISH
COLUMBIA

March 17,2017
Ref: 192579

To: Secretary-Treasurer and Superintendent
School District No. 40 (New Westminster)

Re:  Ministry Response to the Annual Five-Year Capital Plan Submission

This letter is in response to the Board of Education's Annual Five-Year Capital Plan submission
and provides direction as to the next steps for advancing capital projects that align with
provincial capital priorities.

The Ministry reviewed all of the Five-Year Capital Plan submissions across the participating
60 school districts to determine priorities for available capital funding in the following Ministry
programs:

Seismic Mitigation
Expansion

Building Envelope
Carbon Neutral Capital
School Enhancement
Bus Replacement

I am pleased to advise Ministry support for advancing project development or delivery of the
following projects:

SCHOOL PROJECT(S)

School Name Program & Project Type | Next Steps & Timing

Lord Tweedsmuir School Enhancement - Proceed to design, tender & construction
Elementary Mechanical Upgrade and complete by March 2018

School Enhancement —
Roof Repairs or
Replacement

Lord Tweedsmuir
Elementary

Proceed to design, tender & construction
and complete by March 2018

Follow-up meetings will be scheduled by your assigned Regional Director to confirm scope,
schedule, budget and the terms of project approval for the projects listed above. No work or
expenditures may proceed without a signed Capital Project Funding Agreement (CPFA),

Annual Program Funding Agreement (APFA), or other formal authorization from the
Ministry.

w2
Ministry of Capital Delivery Branch Maiiing Address Location:
Education PO Box 9151 Stn Prov Govt 5™ Floor, 620 Superior St
Capital Division Victoria BC VBW 9HI Victoria BC V8V 1V2

19



As a brief follow-up from the previous year, the Ministry has revised the procedures regarding
capital bylaws and approved Five-Year Capital Plans. The requirement for the Boards of
Education to adopt a capital bylaw for each individual capital project has been eliminated.
Instead, the Board may adopt a single Capital Bylaw for it’s approved 2017/18 Five-Year Capital
Plan, in accordance with s. 143 of the School Act. For additional information, please visit the
Capital Bylaw website at:

http://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/education-training/administration/resource-
management/capital-planning/capital-bylaws

Additionally, thank you for submitting the Project Definition Reports for Lord Tweedsmuir
Elementary and Richard McBride Elementary schools as requested by the Ministry in last year’s
capital plan response letter. Ministry staff is currently reviewing the reports and will advise the
District on next steps for funding decision.

You can expect to receive the Capital Plan Instructions for your 2018/19 Annual Five-Year
Capital Plan Submission by March 31, 2017, and the deadline for submission will be June 30,
2017.

Should you have any questions regarding the Ministry’s Capital Plan process, please do not
hesitate to contact your Regional Director, Mora Cunningham at Mora.Cunningham@gov.bc.ca.

Thank you for your dedication to the students of the New Westminster School District.

Sincerely,

= /
= 3
Ryan Spillett

Executive Director, Capital Delivery Branch
Capital Division

Cc:  Mora Cunningham, Regional Director, Capital Delivery Branch
Nancy Dubé, Planning Officer, Capital Delivery Branch

20



dns

diNS

dNS

dnS

diS

dnis

- AUVININT TS

3 dns SI80A 67} YT ) z Je1sujuIsaM MON or
cH diNS siea ) G-} AHVININT13 QI8N QHVYHIHY 3 JOISUILNSOM MBN oy

e ___Jrjaﬂ
Anted | 3efaug
f1tae |

—— e e

dos-910Z soA|ueld Ao abuey Buon

ANy pegepdn weg | AAAww)ypmeduwes ejed | Zpageiduion 3 e)

10} J1eD 81/2102 - S1ovloid WVHOOUd NOILYOILLIN JINSIAS

uosing feyded - uoyeanp3 jo Ansiuly

i Io1disia 100HOS

e oot | R

1w

e Y

VIR 10D
HISLLING

L aa

21



22

(2511303 200 O S Y S N S I B (SR TR {8 (7511 o0z §
- 3
z s -
: $
= 3
- m-
S 3
5 s
s 3
: s
z 3
= $
- 3
= s
- $ -
- m“ —
- m.
- s
< 3
- “ e
= $
i AHVIN3NG T3
BZI'IO0E  § 8ZHI00E S oN eiepdn Hid HINWSOIIML QYO - IAVHOAN JNSIES
s — ANVINGWIT3
0000008t coo'co0sL $ S9A @18pdn Hid JQINEOW QUVHOI - IQVHOdN JINSIAS
- $

7’|...||. I||||:HI|”|I|‘|||“W||| i e 1 -
, ONIaNNd ,_,om_dma

:|le11| TR

(uoissiuqgng uejd jejden sea A-9Al4) sjadfoid



3LiS 100HIS JOOHOS 2 S, -
TI00IN HOINNC QIZISHIANN 40 NOISNVaXa X3S 100N HONONOBSNIAND e SARNGIESI Ao = 4
aus _
J00HOS  dXFALS O0HOS THAAIN 30IS 1S3IM 6t sajsunsaM MON o
GIZISHIANN 20 NOISNVE LIS AN NSV |
‘311S T0OHOS QIZISUIONN 40 NOISNVAXT JUS  dX33LIS AR s 8t JOISUUNSIM MON ov
YION3dS 1HIENIH
AUVINTETE
) £8),
e o e T AHVANINTTS JAREON QUVHOM m 1Sujunsom MoN o
AUVINWI T3
3115 TOOHOS GIZISHIANN 40 NOISNVAX3 3US  dXIILS ool 9 ISISULISIM MON or
JO0HOS GaZISHIANN 40 NOISNVAXE 311§ ax=alls ABVANIWSTS NIATI GHOT st SIS MoN ov
AMVINSWET3 YdVd SWNH NOISN3dX3 LIS dX3aLls O0HOS Huvd FNNH vl JISUUTISM MON o
NOLLIGOV AMVINSWSN3 HI38VZN3aNGano aav AMVINIWIT3 HI38VZIT3 N33nD €l s UUnSeM MON or

VIHIND IOD)

oissjuqng ue|d [ejides JeaA-aA1d) S193f0ld 10} [1BD 81/L10Z - S393[01d NOISNVX3 S

uo|siAIg leyideD - uoiesnpg Jo Ansiul

23



$/ 00pi000i0F. ! ‘noofnoofz S| ooo/ogofz:

L
slenlenlenlen
il

B

:
:
g
:
s

g
-
g
g
s

24



_________NOILYWHOANI1D3rodd

0 Jea\-3Ald) sjoafoid 10} €D 81/L10T - SI03f0id WVEO0Ud IdOTIANI ONIATING

uojsjalq jelide) - uoednp3 jo Ansjuiy

JSISUUISOM MEN

|
B¢
I
i)
1 *
e LS

|| LOMISIGTOOHDS |

VIHIAN 10D
HSLLING

o

25



)
$
s
$
]
3
3
s
s
$
s
s
$
$
s
m.
$
$
3
3
[:
s
$
$

(uoissiwqng ueid jeyde:

— L

26



N~
AN

MN bsgtrw Jjnwspeam pio VIN ON SIeBA G-} S JASUUWISOM MaN or
MN Aigjusie3 y18qez]3 UasnD VN oN A 6L . R oy, >
MN Aesweig AemoH M4 YIN OoN $IBBA G- € TOISUUSaM MBN o
uAle) pIoT ' APPIN
yBnosoqsuseny 'SIPAIN ]
M %001quBID ' AjunuKLo) VIN ON S1BIA G-| z JOISUIUNSTAN MIN oy

Wbneuvo) siooydag Puisia

SIEBA G-L

sjoafoad Joj [1eD 81L/LLOT - (d3S) welboid Juawadueyuy jooyss

uoisialg [ende) - uojjeanp3 jo Asjuin

LOR1SIATOOHDSE

VIHINN O
HSLLIS]

o



0
Q]

sieah € 4900 S} JOOM wswedeiday 1008 ON {emeusy Wejsis swasejdey 10 sieday jooy
¥8'822'02$ 0JpAy uo BuAes §503 ___ @pesban 80u108i3 oN sbupes ABseu3z apeibdr) BURYGH
paiszey buidi alow ou paoeidal J00y NAD ON_ Aijes sjuawaseyul Aejes
£2'v¥9'c8S 566 '@ QipAy uj BuiABs 1509 Si0042s snojieA o) apesbdn siosu02 544 oN sbuines Afizeug epebdn jeojueysap
SL'Ele'SES 586 %9 QIpAY Uj BUIABS 1500 _

apeibdn [esjuBoey ajeidwo) ; _sbuines Abisu3 oapebdn leausoeN

HOANIALIIIOVE

_ |(pp-wus-AAkA) eteg uoissjwang




o e 1
hadbadt 4l AL 4l .4

-
-

» vl
L Al dl o]

Apeey-sepuaj

11-Bny

i-ung

Apeay-iapuet

L1-6ny

Li-unp

Kpeoy-lepue L

9L-98Q

9110

Apesy-jepusl

Li-1eN

95-190

1 1S09 LD3r0o¥d

___ [ 3na3HDS 103r

Jfices

oud

29

Lodl gt oot c)

3001 JO ©1540 Qg
udinbe Jo 814D eyll o | ¥B'BLO'E
1chnba Jo ofaka ey 4O 1 -

L AT AL A AL A A AT A T 1Y

udinba Jo aAd o JO  EZ'PPB'EL S



30

ORGSO

oA oA aBipouNL) CNN
| S8A S9A papusLLLIOdIDY sal
” SOA oA POPUBLLCIOY 804
|
” seA s9A papusLUIL09Y s0A

4
-

_ zaﬁmsmou_z_ ._<Hzmsm._n_%m : ]




~ NOILVWHO4NI LD3royd

] T T YT [ r "
| (MAtun) pegoiduion eeq | ZRWMSRIWOD 3 8]

uejd |ejide) Jeap-aA1d) s3oaload 1oy [1eD 81/.10T - S)9aloid INFIWIDOV1d3M TOOHIS

uoisialg feydeD - uogeanpg jo Anspuiy

T Hei=d 1
aumy gs | m._“w —

| 1ORISIGIO0HOS_

VIFINDY KT
81 Hg

(]

31



3
h
b
3
b
]
»
3
»

w

PPy
* |

PY ST S PY PP PP PPN
4 Al

[T YPTN TN PPN PPN PP
Ll ol a At gl ]

L4

wlen
Ledlcdtz)

1
Jr]vjafvjogafa

e ~_ ....... 0BT

S |”.. e L “:0|.|2—DZ:& l—lom.hnmm

(uoissiuqng

— L

32



33

Joioq Buysuepuod sjuatuAaIdw) Joyog 10042S PPN %O0KUDID 8j033 L SIBOA G-L

sjoaloid 10} |1eD 81/2102 - (dDND) weiboid [ejide) jesynaN uogqsed

uosiaQ (eyide) - uopeanpg jo Ansjul

1D1I1SIA 100HDS!

VIHINTIO)
Mg



34

 39NQIHOS 103rodd

[ SONIAVS 1500 ASNANT

— T

$




35

q
FAL R

__ SNOILONA3H NOISSINZ ANV A

o

3N3

S'9L




36

S8A SA SBA aje|patwy §8A 9L0z/SH/1 S9A 9L0z/51/1 S8A

NOILYWHOANI TV A1ddNS



£\ New Report to the Board -
§ Westminster

Schools Queensborough Busing
March 28, 2017

Background

Currently New Westminster Schools do not provide bussing services within the district, with the
exception of accommodation services provided for students with special needs. At the request of the
Board a survey of Queensborough parents was conducted regarding transportation services available
for high school students in the Queensborough area.

The survey was distributed by mail to all parents of high school students with an address in
Queensborough. The survey was also sent home with grade 8 students at Queensborough Middle
school. The results of the Survey are summarized below

Response rate

We received thirty eight returned surveys at the Middle school and nine at the high school. This
represents a return rate of 63% (38/60) at the Middle school and 4% (9/213) at the high school.

Question #1 - Current and planned transportation.

Thirty respondents indicated that their children were using or intended to use public transportation to
and from the high school. This represents 64% of the total sample. The next highest response was “car
- parent/adult driving”, with eleven responses or 23% of the sample. There were a couple of responses
indicating parents carpooled and a few surveys where this question was left blank. But clearly the
majority of students rely on Translink for daily service to and from the high school. Eleven of the forty-
seven respondents noted that Translink busses were often late or full during peak times.

Question #2 - Direct bus service paid by parents.

Twenty of the forty-seven respondents indicated they would consider using a paid bus service if it was
offered next year. There were multiple comments that the cost should be no more that fifty-two
dollars, the current price of a concession pass with Translink. Although the actual cost recovery on
providing busing service would vary based on a number of factors, the district would not be able to
provide busing for students at the same cost as a concession pass without significantly subsidizing the
total costs of the service.

#357

Page 10f 2




Question #3 - Carpooling

Eleven respondents indicated they would be interested in arranging carpooling with other parents.
Although this is not a particularly high response rate, there would not be significant costs associated
with assisting parents to connect with each other to organize car pools. This could be facilitated in our
regular school newsletters and in conjunction with the parent advisory committees at the high school
and/or middle school.

Question #4 - Other Comments

No additional comments were provided, except for the feedback regarding late/missed busses and the
monthly cost of a district service already noted above in Questions #1 and #2.

Respectfully,

Kevin Lorenz
Secretary-Treasurer

#J0

Page 20f 2




